

SENATE FILE 0023,

87 LSO-0052

SF0023

AN ACT to amend W.S. 33-29-101 relating to the state board of examining engineers; expanding and altering the board composition; specifying board member professional qualifications; providing that the terms of existing board members are not affected; and providing for an effective date.

SENATE FILE 0023,

Introduced by: Boyd R. Eddins

DATE	ACTION	DATE	ACTION
JAN 13 1987	INTRODUCED		
	READ FIRST TIME		
	REFERRED TO COM. NO. <u>17</u>		
	DELIVERED TO LSO FOR PRINTING		
	RETURNED FROM LSO FOR PRINTED		
	DELIVERED TO COM. NO. <u>17</u>		
JAN 23 1987	STANDING COMM. REPORT		
	RECOMMENDED DO PASS		
JAN 23 1987	CONSIDERED ON COM. OF WHOLE		
	DO PASS		
JAN 26 1987	READ SECOND TIME		
	DO PASS		
JAN 27 1987	READ THIRD TIME		
	AMENDED AS FOLLOWS SF 0023531/A		
	APR 29 1987 PASSED 29 NOES 1 EXCUSED 0 ABSENT 0		
	SENT TO HOUSE		
1-27-87	ENGROSSED		
1-28-87	<u>Sent to House</u>		
JAN 28 1987	READ FIRST TIME		
	REFERRED TO COM. NO. <u>10</u>		
	DELIVERED TO COM. NO. <u>10</u>		
FEB 19 1987	RETURNED		
	Recommended do PASS <u>Target 24</u>		
	DIED ON GENERAL FILE		

CONTINUED ON BACK

~~Consent~~

SF 23 3rd Date 1/27/87

SENATE ROLL CALL
FORTY-NINTH WYOMING LEGISLATURE

	Excused	Absent	Ayes	Noes
ARNEY			✓	
BURNETT			✓	
CUNDALL			✓	
DIXON			✓	
DUSL			✓	
EDDINS			✓	
FANOS			✓	
FRISBY			✓	
GRIEVE			✓	
HEALY			✓	
HERBST			✓	
HICKEY			✓	
HINCKLEY			✓	
KINNEY			✓	
LARSON			✓	
MADER			✓	
NORRIS			✓	
PERRY			✓	
PREVEDEL			✓	
REESE				✓
SCHMIDT			✓	
SCOTT			✓	
STROOCK			✓	
SULLIVAN			✓	
TRUE			✓	
TURNER				
TWIFORD			✓	
VINICH			✓	
WIEDERSPAHN			✓	
ZIMMER			✓	
MR. PRESIDENT			✓	

PRESENT	AYES	29
	NOES	1
	EXCUSED	0
	ABSENT	0
	TOTAL	30

House of Intro				Second House			
_____	To Com. No.	_____		_____	To Com No.	_____	
_____	Stand Report	Do _____	Amd _____	Not _____	_____	Stand Report	Do _____
_____	Com Whole	Do _____	Amd _____	Not _____	_____	Com Whole	Do _____
_____	2nd Reading	Amd _____			_____	2nd Reading	Amd _____
_____	3rd Reading	Amd _____	Pass _____	Fail _____	_____	3rd Reading	Amd _____
							Pass _____
							Fail _____

INTRODUCED

1987

STATE OF WYOMING

87LSO-0052.01

SENATE FILE NO. 23

Board of examining engineers.

Sponsored by: Senator(s) EDDINS

Boyd L Eddins

A BILL

for

1 AN ACT to amend W.S. 33-29-101 relating to the state board
 2 of examining engineers; expanding and altering the board
 3 composition; specifying board member professional qualifi-
 4 cations; providing that the terms of existing board mem-
 5 bers are not affected; and providing for an effective
 6 date.

7 Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Wyoming:

8 Section 1. W.S. 33-29-101 is amended to read:

9 33-29-101. Board of examining engineers; created;
 10 composition; appointment, term, removal, etc., of members;

1 vacancies.

2 ~~(a)~~ To carry out ~~the-provisions-of~~ this act, there
3 ~~is-hereby-created-a~~ THE state board of examining engineers
4 IS CREATED, hereinafter called the "board", to consist of
5 ~~five--(5)~~ SEVEN ~~(7)~~ members; ~~the-state-engineer-and-four~~
6 ~~(4)--registered-professional-engineers,--two--(2)--of--whom~~
7 ~~shall--be-licensed-both-as-land-surveyors-and-professional~~
8 engineers AS SPECIFIED IN THIS SUBSECTION, all to be qual-
9 ified by thorough training and experience, who shall be
10 appointed by the governor; ~~who-shall-held-office~~ for a
11 term of four (4) years, or until their successors ~~shall~~
12 ~~have-been~~ ARE appointed and ~~shall-have~~ qualified; and

13 ~~(i)~~ The state engineer WHO shall serve during
14 his term of office; ~~:-~~

15 ~~(ii)~~ A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND LAND SURVEYOR
16 ENGAGED IN PRIVATE PRACTICE;

17 ~~(iii)~~ A PROFESSIONAL CIVIL ENGINEER;

18 ~~(iv)~~ TWO (2) PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS IN
19 DISCIPLINES OTHER THAN CIVIL ENGINEERING, ONE (1) OF WHOM
20 SHALL BE INVOLVED IN ENGINEERING EDUCATION AT THE UNIVER-
21 SITY LEVEL;

1 (v) A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR WHO IS NOT
2 ALSO A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER; AND

3 (vi) A MEMBER OF THE GENERAL CITIZENRY OF
4 WYOMING WHO IS NEITHER AN ENGINEER NOR A LAND SURVEYOR.

5 (b) THE BOARD COMPOSITION SPECIFIED IN SUBSECTION
6 (a) OF THIS SECTION SHALL NOT AFFECT THE TERM OF ANY BOARD
7 MEMBER IN OFFICE ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT. AS
8 BOARD MEMBERS REGULAR TERMS EXPIRE AFTER THE EFFECTIVE
9 DATE OF THIS ACT, THE GOVERNOR SHALL APPOINT MEMBERS WHO
10 MEET THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN SUBSECTION (a) OF THIS
11 SECTION. OF THE TWO (2) NEW MEMBERS TO BE APPOINTED, THE
12 CITIZEN MEMBER SHALL BE APPOINTED TO A FOUR (4) YEAR TERM
13 AND THE OTHER MEMBER SHALL BE APPOINTED TO AN INITIAL TWO
14 (2) YEAR TERM. THEREAFTER, ALL TERMS SHALL BE FOUR (4)
15 YEARS.

16 (c) The governor may remove any member of board for
17 misconduct, incapacity, or neglect of duty. ~~In case A~~
18 ~~vacancy shall occur in the board by death, resignation, or~~
19 ~~otherwise, the same~~ shall be filled by appointment by the
20 governor for the unexpired term ~~of the member whose place~~
21 ~~has become vacant. -- Provided, however, that the governor~~
22 ~~shall, on or before April 1, 1957, appoint two (2) members~~
23 ~~of said board to take office April 1, 1957, for terms of~~

1 four--(4)--years--each--and--one-(1)-member-to-take-office
2 April-17-1957-for-a-term-of-two-(2)-years-and--thereafter
3 members-shall-be-appointed-for-four-(4)-year-terms.

4 Section 2. This act is effective May 22, 1987.

5 (END)

FISCAL NOTE

<u>Anticipated REVENUE to:</u>	<u>FY 19</u>	<u>FY 19</u>	<u>FY 19</u>
_____	_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____	_____
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE	_____	_____	_____

<u>Anticipated COST to:</u>	<u>FY 1988</u>	<u>FY 1989</u>	<u>FY 1990</u>
Earmarked Fund	\$2,100.00	\$2,100.00	\$2,100.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST	\$2,100.00	\$2,100.00	\$2,100.00

According to a spokesman for the State Board of Engineers, with the addition of two additional board members, the increased cost is indicated above.

House of Intro				Second House					
_____	To Com. No.	_____	_____	_____	To Com No.	_____	_____		
_____	Stand Report	Do	Amd	Not	_____	Stand Report	Do	Amd	Not
_____	Com Whole	Do	Amd	Not	_____	Com Whole	Do	Amd	Not
_____	2nd Reading	Amd	_____	_____	_____	2nd Reading	Amd	_____	_____
_____	3rd Reading	Amd	Pass	Fail	_____	3rd Reading	Amd	Pass	Fail

1987

STATE OF WYOMING

87LSO-0052/eng

SENATE FILE NO. 0023

ENGROSSED

Board of examining engineers.

Sponsored by: Senator(s) EDDINS

A BILL

for

1 AN ACT to amend W.S. 33-29-101 relating to the state board
 2 of examining engineers; expanding and altering the board
 3 composition; specifying board member professional qualifi-
 4 cations; providing that the terms of existing board mem-
 5 bers are not affected; and providing for an effective
 6 date.

7 Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Wyoming:

8 Section 1. W.S. 33-29-101 is amended to read:

9 33-29-101. Board of examining engineers; created;
 10 composition; appointment, term, removal, etc., of members;

1 vacancies.

2 ~~(a) To--carry--out--the--provisions--of--this--act,--there~~
3 ~~is--hereby--created--a~~ THE state board of examining engi-
4 ~~neers,--hereinafter--called--the--"board",--to--consist--of--five~~
5 ~~{5}~~ IS CREATED CONSISTING OF SEVEN (7) members:--the--state
6 ~~engineer--and--four--{4}--registered--professional--engineers,--~~
7 ~~two--{2}--of--whom--shall--be--licensed--both--as--land--surveyors~~
8 ~~and--professional--engineers,--all--to--be--qualified--by--ther-~~
9 ~~ough--training--and--experience, who shall be appointed by~~
10 ~~the governor,--who--shall--hold--office for a term of four (4)~~
11 ~~years, or until their successors shall--have--been ARE~~
12 ~~appointed and shall--have qualified AS FOLLOWS: and~~

13 ~~(i) The state engineer WHO shall serve during~~
14 ~~his term of office;=~~

15 ~~(ii) A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND LAND SURVEYOR~~
16 ~~ENGAGED IN PRIVATE PRACTICE;~~

17 ~~(iii) A PROFESSIONAL CIVIL ENGINEER;~~

18 ~~(iv) TWO (2) PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS IN~~
19 ~~DISCIPLINES OTHER THAN CIVIL ENGINEERING, ONE (1) OF WHOM~~
20 ~~SHALL BE INVOLVED IN ENGINEERING EDUCATION AT THE UNIVER-~~
21 ~~SITY LEVEL;~~

1 (v) A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR WHO IS NOT
2 ALSO A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER; AND

3 (vi) A MEMBER OF THE GENERAL CITIZENRY OF
4 WYOMING WHO IS NEITHER AN ENGINEER NOR A LAND SURVEYOR.

5 (b) THE BOARD COMPOSITION SPECIFIED IN SUBSECTION
6 (a) OF THIS SECTION SHALL NOT AFFECT THE TERM OF ANY BOARD
7 MEMBER IN OFFICE ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ACT. AS
8 BOARD MEMBERS REGULAR TERMS EXPIRE AFTER THE EFFECTIVE
9 DATE OF THIS ACT, THE GOVERNOR SHALL APPOINT MEMBERS WHO
10 MEET THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN SUBSECTION (a) OF THIS
11 SECTION. OF THE TWO (2) NEW MEMBERS TO BE APPOINTED, THE
12 CITIZEN MEMBER SHALL BE APPOINTED TO A FOUR (4) YEAR TERM
13 AND THE OTHER MEMBER SHALL BE APPOINTED TO AN INITIAL TWO
14 (2) YEAR TERM. THEREAFTER, ALL TERMS SHALL BE FOUR (4)
15 YEARS.

16 (c) The governor may remove any member of board for
17 misconduct, incapacity, or neglect of duty. ~~In--case A~~
18 ~~vacancy shall-occur-in-the-board-by-death,-resignation,-or~~
19 ~~otherwise,--the-same~~ shall be filled by appointment by the
20 governor for the unexpired term. ~~of-the-member-whose-place~~
21 ~~has-become-vacant.-Provided,-however,--that--the--governor~~
22 ~~shall,-on-or-before-April-1,-1957,-appoint-two-(2)-members~~
23 ~~of--said--board-to-take-office-April-1,-1957,-for-terms-of~~

1 ~~four-(4)-years-each-and-one--(1)--member--to--take--office~~
2 ~~April--1,--1957,--for-a-term-of-two-(2)-years-and-thereafter~~
3 ~~members-shall-be-appointed-for-four-(4)-year-terms.~~

4 Section 2. This act is effective May 22, 1987.

5 (END)

SF0023S31/A .

- ✓ Page 2-line 2 ✓ After "(a)" strike the unstricken language in the line.
- ✓ Page 2-line 4 ✓ After "CREATED" strike balance of line and insert "CONSISTING OF".
- ✓ Page 2-line 8 ✓ Delete and strike the entire line.
- ✓ Page 2-line 9 ✓ Strike line through ", ".
- ✓ Page 2-line 12 ✓ After "qualified" insert "AS FOLLOWS".
-ARNEY

THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WYOMING

House of Representatives

Cheyenne, February 18, 1987

Mr. Speaker:

Your Committee No. 10 on LABOR, HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES
 to whom was referred SE No. 0023 - Engrossed
 respectfully reports same back to the House with the recommendation that

It DO PASS

AYES

Rep. Cameron
 Maldonado
 Perkins, J.
 Tibbs
 Tysdal
 Weaver
 Murphy

NOES

0

ABSENTREFUSED

Rep. Hines
 Miller

Nyla A. Murphy
 NYLA A. MURPHY

Chairman